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Secretary '~ 12015
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communicatigng Commission
445 12th Street, SW Offce ofthe Secretary

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Notification of Resumption of Licensed Operations
Radio License Holding CBC, LLC
Station KESP(AM), Modesto, California
Facility Identifier Number 11233

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Radio License Holding CBC, LLC (“RLH-CBC”), notified the FCC that the cables
to Station KESP(AM) towers were damaged which adversely affected its antenna
system. As a result, the Station was operating with its authorized nighttime
facilities full time and, therefore, at variance during daytime hours only. RLH-CBC
is pleased to report that the Station is now able to switch between daytime and
nighttime antenna modes and will not have to request Special Temporary Authority.
The Station is operating according to its license.

If there are any questions about this Notification, please contact undersigned
counsel for Radio License Holding CBC, LLC.

Sincerely,

V )
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Mark N. Lipp //
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